eClinicalworks Workflow

NORTHERN
PHYSICIANS

GANIZATION

Reconciling a CCDA

1. Access eCW P2P Patient Records by clicking on the T quick launch
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2. Click on a patient in the list to open the eCW P2P Patient Record
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E5. eCW P2P Patient Record ViewEncounter |
Patient: Test, MiHIN [EETIT = Reason AssignedTo

Referrals

2* ERPS 2 Date

Delete

Pats]

Incoming @ &£ [ 07/06/2017 1:54PH  Test From: N/A, FW: MiHIN Test persona Engel, Brian T
G & [ ©06/22/20178:34AM Tes| DOB: 08/27/1979 Age: 37 Y Sex: F cynthia.sessink@direct.mihinss. MHIN Direct Test Engel, Erian T
©) To: Engel, Brian Re: Test, test )
k= (F] &£ [ 06/16/2017 4:36PM  Jon{ Tel: 08/03/2010 Engel, Brian T
N . e Date: 07/06/2017 1:54 PM
Outgoing Subject: FW: MiHIN Test persona ,7 - Patient Records 1 to 30f 3
Status: ® Open () Addresse
8 Assigned To:
Engel, Brian T ™
Message
----- original Message-----From:sharon.kimmdirect.mihinss.netsent:6/27/2017 12:14:41
PMSubject:MiHIN Test persona

3. Click on the <Select Patient> button to match to a patient in your system or register as a new
patient.
4. Inthe patient lookup window select a patient match or register the patient as New

| Patient Lookup =
) Search Patient [T Include Appointment Facility New (Copy ) | New |'| Delete |
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! by [rame ~al by | =
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(matched using Last Name,
First Name).

Mame: Test,Mihin

DOB: 08/23/1979
Gender: Femalz

Phone: 536-306-0338

o [ Test,Mihin 08/23/1979 |586-306-0338| 72648 04/13/2017

[« T g Prev | Next > | Patient [nfo oK I Cancel

1|Page



0 eClinicalworks Workflow

NORTHERN
PHYSICIANS
ORGAKIZATION

Reconciling a CCDA

5. Once the patient is matched the system will prompt the user to associate the attachments to the

patient.

B3 <CW P2P Patient Record (=]
Froam. VALY, LIrECT N

To: Engel,Brian

DOB: 05/01/1947 Age: 70 Y Sex: F
Date: 06/16/2017 4:36 PM |

Tel: 586-306-0338

Subject: Re: Test, test 08/03/2010 Status: ® Open O

Addrassad

Assioned To:

Patient Record 2 H
Message _
Massage and I.-/ & Do you want to move the associated attachrment(s) to Patient i included
with responsy Y Documents now? ---Michelle
ChurchfieldMi South 2
Bend, IN 466 3
brizan.engel
gel@ Yes Mo

Attachments (1) [“ox ]

6. From a progress note or a virtual visit access the Right Chart Panel click on the CCR

Qv Seareh s .
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7. Move the CCDA data to the progress note by clicking on the blue arrow

eClinicalworks Workflow

Progress Notes

ZZ7TEST, ED , 73 Y, F 'Info’ Hub

1234 THIRLBY 7 CLICK TO EDIT
TRAVERSE CITY, MI

H:231-342-8846

DOB:01/01/1945

=HX Status:

Medical Summary | G

SF
Progress Notes & Scribe Quick Search

Hospitalization:
Family History:
Social History:
ROS: =

Objective:
Vi
Past Results:

als:

Examination: <
Physical Examination: %

Assessment:
Assessment: %
o A-fib - 148.91
o Hyperlipidemia - E78.5
Major depressive disorder, single episode, unspecified - F32.9
o Anemia - D64.9
+ O vaccine - Influenza - v04.81
Unspecified atrial fibrillation - 148.91
Hypertension - 110
Unspecified pre-existing diabetes mellitus in pregnancy, first trimester - 024.311
Hyperlipemia, mixed - E78.2

Plan:
Treatment:

Routine general medical examination at a health care facility - Z00.00

48.91  A-fib
78.5  Dyslipidemia

Major depressive disorder, single
episode, unspecified

Anemia
Vaccine - Influenza
8.91  Unspecified atrial fibrillation
Hypertension, benign

Diabetes mellitus affecting
pregnancy in first trimester

2 Hyperlipemia, mixed

Routine general medical
examination at a health care
facility

Hypertension
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Medication -
Active Medications(Medications with..)
Algrazolam 0.25 MG 1 tablet
(Alprazolam) Orally 1x daily

afetaminophen-Codeine oo e
p cetammpphw tablet as needed | /|
dodeine) Orally every &
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